COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
Stephen C. Brich, P.E. 1401 East Broad Street (804) 786-2701
Commissioner Richmond, Virginia 23219 Fax: (804) 786-2940

July 31, 2025

MEMORANDUM

TO: District Engineers and Division Administrators
FROM: David B. Coaker, P.E. — State Contract Engineer
SUBJECT: Advertisement Schedule for 2026

The following is the schedule of Advertisements and Bid Receipt dates for the year 2026. The
Bids will be opened & read in the Construction Division Conference Room on the 4th floor of the
VDOT Lockwood Building. The letting can be viewed live by using the link on the Construction
Division website.

ADVERTISEMENT DATE DATE BIDS TO BE RECEIVED & READ
December 9, 2025 January 14, 2026
December 16, 2025 January 28, 2026
January 13, 2026 February 25, 2026
January 27, 2026

February 10, 2026 March 25, 2026
February 24, 2026

March 10, 2026 April 22, 2026
March 24, 2026

April 14, 2026 May 27, 2026
April 28, 2026

May 12, 2026 June 24, 2026
May 26, 2026

June 9, 2026 July 22,2026
June 23, 2026

July 14, 2026 August 26, 2026

July 28, 2026
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August 11, 2026
August 25, 2026

September 8, 2026
September 22, 2026

October 13, 2026
October 27, 2026

November 10, 2026
November 24, 2026

December 8, 2026
December 15, 2026

Maintenance Schedule Projects may be advertised up to weekly between August and December.

September 23, 2026

October 28, 2026

November 18, 2026

December 16, 2026

January 27, 2027
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